



**NORTH  
LOOP**  
NEIGHBORHOOD

## AGENDA

---

NORTH LOOP NEIGHBORHOOD PLANNING & ZONING MEETING  
HERITAGE LANDING COMMUNITY ROOM, 415 NORTH 1<sup>ST</sup> STREET  
OCTOBER 18, 2017 AT 6:00 P.M.

TOPIC	FACILITATOR	ACTION NEEDED
▪ WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS	JACKIE PEACHA	
▪ MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 20	JACKIE PEACHA	▪ DISCUSS   APPROVE
▪ AZINE ALLEY REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT	FOUNDRY DEVELOPMENT	▪ PRESENT/APPROVAL
• COMMITTEE BUSINESS:	ALL MEMBERS	▪ DISCUSSION
• NEIGHBOR COMMENTS		
• COMMITTEE DEVELOPMENT – REVISED P&Z CHECKLIST		
• NEXT MEETING NOVEMBER 15 OR 29, 2017		

---

## ATTENDANCE

---

**2017 P&Z COMMITTEE:**

FREDERICK DAWE\*, CO-CHAIR  
JACKIE PEACHA, CO-CHAIR  
JERRITT BROMLEY  
ALICE EICHHOLZ  
MARK HUTING\*  
KRIS LANG  
ERIC MAHN

JOE McERLANE  
FRANCESCO PARISI\*  
  
NEIL REARDON  
AIYANA RUGGIERO  
ZACHARY SCHAAF  
JO VOS

\* DIRECTOR, NORTH LOOP NEIGHBORHOOD ASSOCIATION

## ADJOURN

---